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MEMORANDUM
TO: Avenida Guadalupe Association Board of Directors and the Public
FROM: Gabriel Q. Velasquez, Executive Director
RE: Notice of Regular Board of Directors Meeting

TRANSMITTED: Tuesday, November 21, 2017
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A Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of Avenida Guadalupe Association will be
conducted Monday, November 27, 2017 at 6:40 p.m. at Las Oficinas located at 1313
Guadalupe Street, Suite #100. Parking is street side on Guadalupe Street, behind Las
Oficinas, or behind Teatro Guadalupe.

This meeting is scheduled to occur third, after two affiliates meetings, AGD, Inc. at 6:00PM and
AGZSH, Inc. at 6:20PM.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions regarding this meeting. Thank you.

cc: Shirley Gonzales, District 5 Councilwoman
Chris Kurzon, City of San Antonio
Esther Medina, Raza Development Fund
Office of United States Congressman Lloyd Doggett
Office of Texas Representative Diego Bernal
Office of Texas Senator Jose Menendez
San Jacinto Senior Apartments
www.avenida.org



